

From: [Redacted]
Sent: 25 September 2020 09:15
To: [Redacted]
Cc: [Redacted]
Subject: RE: GIQ

Hi [Redacted]

That sounds fab. Once its cleared just let us know when you want it to go and we will lodge it one day and answer the next.

[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]
Sent: 25 September 2020 08:37
To: [Redacted]
Cc: [Redacted]
Subject: GIQ

Morning, [Redacted].

I was advised to check-in with you regarding the process for a GIQ. We require one to be put through Parliament before 22 October – to formally note for the record that the British Sign Language Progress Report will be delayed to 2021, to satisfy the provisions of the Coronavirus Act.

We have the question and answer ready, which has been cleared by [Redacted] and our DD.

I'm told that I need to get a sub up to Ms Todd, the responsible Minister, with the GIQ proposal and Q&A for ministerial clearance and to ask her to identify a MSP to ask the question. I'll copy you into the sub.

If you're content with this, I'll get the sub up to Ms Todd as early as I can next week.

I'd be grateful for confirmation that the advice I have is correct, alongside any additional advice or guidance you may want to give.

Thank you,
[Redacted]



[Redacted]
Equality & Human Rights: Equality Unit
Scottish Government
Area 3H North
Victoria Quay
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ